
West Michigan Airport Authority 

60 Geurink Boulevard, Holland, Ml 49423 

Comprising City of Zee fond, Park Township and City of Hoff and 

Authority 

Members 

City of Holland 

Charles Murray 

Quincy Byrd* 

Devin Shea* 

City of Zeeland 

Heather Roden
Sally Gruppen* 
Al Dannenberg 

Park Township 

Elisa Hoekwater 

Ken Brandsen 
Joan Zeerip* 

Ex-officio 

Craig Van Beek 

(Allegan) 

Ben Fogg (Ottawa) 

*Denotes

Municipal Elected 

Participant 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

West Michigan Airport Authority 

Meeting Agenda 

March 17, 2025 

4:00 p.m. - 5:30 p.m. 

60 Geurink Blvd. Holland, MI 49423 

ttps:/ / us06web.zoom.us/j/83777032853 

Public Comment 

WEST MICHIGAN" 
REGIONAL AIRPORT 

All public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker on an 

Agenda item. The Public Comment period is established for 

members of the public to voice opinions to the Board only. The 

Chair holds discretion on any interaction by the Board, otherwise 

Members of the Airport Authority Board or staff do not respond 

during this period. 

Approval of Agenda (3 Minutes): Action Requested. 

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes: (3 Minutes): Action Requested. 

A. February 10, 2025, Minutes

Approval of consent agenda (3 Minutes): Action Requested. 

A. FBO Report

B. Report on 1200.AERO data collection

C. Report on Snow Removal / Ice Management this season

D. Crosswind Runway Committee Update

Unfinished Business 

A. Verification WMAA Board Members Conflict of Interest

documentation submitted (5 minutes): Action Requested

B. Discussion on 4 One Air Franchisee proposed contract modification;

Determine how to proceed (25 minutes): Action Requested

8. New Business

A. ODC expansion of wetland mitigation site (10 minutes): Action

Requested

The West Michigan Airport Authority will provide the public with state-of-the-art 
global air access to strengthen the local economy and improve the area's quality of life. 











WMAA MONTHLY FBO REPORT 

Total Fuel Gallons 

Delivered 

West Michigan Regional Airport FBO Report 

Avflight Holland 

Avgas 
Jet Fuel 

February 2025 

Current One 

Month Year Ago 
02/25 02/24 
1,272 2,173 

34,179 37,954 

Current Year 

To Date 
01/01/25-02/28/25 

779 
24,728 

Total Gallons Delivered 35,451 40,127 25,507 

Landing Fees Collected $1581 {85% to airport= 1280.61) 

F/Y to Date 

Compared 
01 /01 /24-02/29/24 

417 

25,390 

25,807 (300) I















































FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT) 
Act 442 of 1976 

15.240.amended Options by requesting person; appeal; actions by public body; receipt of written appeal; judicial review; civil 
action; venue; de novo proceeding; burden of proof; private view of public record; contempt; assignment of action or appeal 
for hearing, trial, or argument; attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements; assessment of award; damages. 
Sec. 10. 
(1) If a public body makes a final determination to deny all or a portion of a request, the requesting person may do 1 of the following at
his or her option:

(a) Submit to the head of the public body a written appeal that specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or
reasons for reversal of the denial.

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or if the decision of a state public body is at issue, the court of claims, to
compel the public body's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after a public body's final determination to deny a
request.

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal pursuant to subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the
following:

(a) Reverse the disclosure denial.

(b) Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial.

(c) Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial in part.

(d) Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the
head of the public body shall respond to the written appeal. The head of a public body shall not issue more than 1 notice of
extension for a particular written appeal.

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2)
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection
(1 )(a). If the head of the public body fails to respond to a written appeal pursuant to subsection (2), or if the head of the public body
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review
of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action under subsection (1 )(b).

(4) In an action commenced under subsection (1 )(b), a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure shall order
the public body to cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of
the public record. Venue for an action against a local public body is proper in the circuit court for the county in which the public record
or an office of the public body is located has venue over the action. The court shall determine the matter de novo and the burden is on
the public body to sustain its denial. The court, on its own motion, may view the public record in controversy in private before reaching
a decision. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing
and trial or for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way.

(6) If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in an action
commenced under this section, the court shall award reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or public body
prevails in part, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7).

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this
act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition to any actual or
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00 to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a
public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body
that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

History: 1976, Act 442, Eff. Apr. 13, 1977 ;- Am. 1978, Act 329, lmd. Eff. July 11, 1978 ;-- Am. 1996, Act 553, Eff. Mar. 31, 1997 ;
Am. 2014, Act 563, Eff. July 1, 2015 













Adam Marymee 
3 Woodcock Rd Unit 1111 
Savannah, GA 31404 
adam.marymee@gmail.com 
(703) 338-5125 
 
December 16, 2024 

City of Holland, Michigan 
West Michigan Airport Authority 
270 S. River Avenue  
Holland, MI 49423 
 
Dear City of Holland Hiring Authority, 
 
Experienced Aviation Leader; Organized; Avid Learner; These are qualities that have 
driven me through my career and in life. Growing up, I have always been around 
airports and loved aviation. From watching aircraft at Mitchell field in Milwaukee, to my 
first full time position as a Line Service Technician, I have always known that aviation 
was my future. This position is in line with my passion for aviation and I’m thrilled to 
apply for Airport Manager. 
 
We live in a day and age where airports need to support their local communities with an 
assortment of services. It is up to the Airport Manager to be able to work with a diverse 
group of stakeholders. Doing this requires a diverse knowledge of background of the 
aviation industry. I spent over twenty years learning new positions within the Fixed Base 
Operator business where I rose to the position of General Manager. I worked in large 
airports like Dulles (IAD), medium size airports like Savannah (SAV), and smaller 
airports like Cincinnati (LUK). I then expanded my knowledge of aviation over the last 
three years working with the Savannah Airport Commission as an Operations Agent II. I 
recently completed my bachelors degree with Liberty University in aviation, and am an 
instrument rated commercial pilot.  
 
With my extensive background in Fixed Base Operations/General Aviation and airport 
operations, it is my privilege to apply for Airport Manager. I am seeking for a salary of 
$90,000 annually. I look forward to learning more about this position in the future and I 
hope to hear back from you soon. Thank you for your time and consideration.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Adam Marymee 
 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Adam Marymee 
adam.marymee@gmail.com                               3 Woodcock Rd, Unit 1111 
(703) 338-5125          Savannah, GA 31404 

 
Savannah Airport Commission, Savannah GA                                           August 2021-Current 
Airport Operations Agent II 
Assists with the safe, secure, and efficient operations of the airport. Ensures compliance with airport 
issues, contracts, FAA FAR Part 139, CFR 1500 series, as well as applicable local, state, and federal 
regulations. Acts as point of contact for safety, security, compliance and information for airlines, 
passengers, and tenants. Monitors real-time airfield conditions (NOTAMS, FAA 7460, weather, 
diversions), maintaining situational awareness, and responds to irregular operations, coordinating with 
relevant stakeholders. Conducts airfield and perimeter inspections, ensuring tenant compliance with 
CFR 1500 series Airport Security Program. Effectively communicates and enforces compliance of 
relevant airport regulations.  
 
Signature Flight Support, Savannah, GA                           August 1999 – July 2021 
Past locations: Milwaukee, WI (MKE), Dulles, VA (IAD), and Saint Louis, MO (STL)  
General Manager for a Fix Base Operator 
 Operations: Oversaw operations at top five profit location. Managed daily activity of seventy 
employees with the emphasis on safety and customer service. Improved customer loyalty index 20%, 
winning company leadership awards. Continued development of a safety culture, reducing accident and 
injuries. Enforce established policies and procedures set forth by the company. Developed best 
management practices and processes to ensure efficient base operations at numerous locations. 
Coordinated and scheduled proper staffing levels by tracking trends in traffic. Negotiated tenant leases 
with base customers. Liaison with airport and government agencies for coordination of base operations 
and long-term lease solutions. 

Human Resources:  Responsible for employee development through reviews, disciplinary 
actions, and day-to-day behavioral reinforcement.  Processing and ensuring accurate pay for all 
employees.  Interviewing and hiring of new candidates.  Managed union contracts and employee 
compliance. Assists employees with Company programs such as tuition reimbursement, medical and 
dental insurance.  

Facility Maintenance:  Facilitated the proper repair and general maintenance of facilities, to 
include, hanger and office space, to Signature standards and budgetary guidelines. Negotiated with 
outside contractors for projects through bidding processes for facility upgrades and daily upkeep.  

Special Projects and Events: Transitioned bases and mentored new General Managers in: 
Cincinnati, OH (LUK), Rochester, MN (RST), Midland, TX (MAF), and Columbus, OH (CMH); G8 
Summit; Enterprise and Discovery Shuttle operation with Udvar-Hazy Air and Space Smithsonian 
Museum; Air Force One; Foreign Dignitaries; Transition team: Frederick MD (FDK), Charlottesville, 
VA (CHO), and Wichita, KS (ICT); AirTran Milwaukee Brewers Boeing-717 unveiling 

 
Education: 
Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA           Expected Graduation: December 2024 
Bachelor of Science in Aviation             GPA: 3.88/4.0 
Key Courses: Airline Operations, Air Carrier Management, Corporate & Business Aviation 
 
Certifications: AAAE: Airport Security Coordinator (ASC); Fuel Safety Supervisor 14 CRF 
139.321(e)(1); Compliance with FAR Part 139, 77 and CFR 1542 Regulations; FAA Instrument Rated 
Commercial Pilot 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



James Ludema 
 | Holland, MI 

September 18, 2024 

Dear Hiring Manager, 

I am writing to express my strong interest in the Interim Airport Manager position, as well as to 
be considered for the permanent role. With over 25 years of leadership experience and a deep 
connection to the West Michigan Regional Airport, I am confident that I possess the skills, 
expertise, and passion required to effectively lead and support the growth of the airport. 

As detailed in my attached resume, I recently retired after 25 years with the Holland Department 
of Public Safety, where I served as a Detective Sergeant and founded the Digital Forensics Lab. I 
am a recognized expert in digital forensics, with substantial experience in project management, 
state and federal grant acquisition, and building strong networks with government, civilian, and 
corporate stakeholders globally. 

In addition to my technical and managerial experience, I have a personal connection to the 
aviation industry, having been raised in an aviation family. I am a Multi-Engine Land (MEL) 
Instrument-rated pilot, and my family was instrumental in founding and managing the West 
Michigan Regional Airport for its first 50 years. Aviation has always been a part of my life, and 
my deep-rooted passion for the airport fuels my desire to contribute to its continued success. 

My career has been defined by my ability to lead projects from concept to implementation while 
balancing the needs of diverse stakeholders. I am committed to fostering a collaborative 
environment and ensuring that strategic goals are met efficiently and effectively. 

I would welcome the opportunity to bring my unique combination of law enforcement 
leadership, aviation experience, and community engagement to the West Michigan Airport 
Authority. I am excited about the possibility of working with you and the broader community to 
ensure the airport remains a vital asset for years to come. 

Please find my resume attached for further details on my qualifications and experience. I am 
happy to provide professional references upon request and am available to discuss this 
opportunity at your convenience. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

 
James Ludema 

 



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
6375 143rd Ave, Holland, MI 49423 ● PHONE: (616)298-5700 ● E-MAIL:  james@calutechdigital.com 

Updated 9/18/24 

AVIATION BACKGROUND: 

 MEL Instrument Rated Pilot 
 Was a member and treasurer of Macatawa Flyers Club N92777. Managed the billing, budget, 

airplane maintenance schedule, membership compliance, and insurance for N92777. 
 Was appointed to Allegan Airport Advisory Board (35D): Discussed and voted on topics such as 

pavement rehabilitation, budgets, strategic planning, community engagement, obstacle 
clearance, FAA compliance issues, hangar maintenance and expansion, etc. 

 Grew up around BIV since I was a small child. I have a passion for aviation, and an ardent desire 
to see the Airport thrive. 

MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE: 

 25 Years Law Enforcement, nearly 30 years with the City of Holland – Retired July 22, 2024 
(Detective Sergeant): responsible for emergency response to, and investigation of, cases from 
theft to homicide. Coordinating and leading major investigations. 

 Holland Police Officer’s Association Union Board Treasurer: (Elected) Responsible for the HPOA 
budget, board meetings, contract negotiations, employee disciplinary issues, etc. 

 2012-2024 Conceptualized, created, Implemented, and managed a regional co-operative digital 
forensics laboratory: I was responsible for Budgeting, equipment and training acquisitions and 
obtaining quotes and bids per department policy, cyber security, equipment lifecycle 
management, training, policy/procedures/workflow, forms creation, gap analysis, digital 
forensics analysis, grant reporting, and expert witness testimony. The lab was primarily funded 
by state and federal grants which I applied for, wrote, and obtained on an annual basis since 
2012. 

 Created and led the Holland Police Department peer-support team: Responsible for leading 
critical incident debriefs, mental health referrals, wrote policy, conceptualized, and 
implemented the program. 

 Collaborated with Sheriff’s, Chiefs, County Emergency Managers in a 13 county region and 
Michigan State partners to obtain buy-in for the digital forensics project and to obtain 
Homeland Security Grant funding for the project. Developed the project into a top priority 
program for the region 6 homeland security grant (FEMA).  

 Appointed Regional Information Coordinator (RIC): developed a regional information sharing 
platform and was responsible for sharing and coordinating information related to potential 
terrorism activity, coordinated information sharing between the state, Michigan Intelligence 
Operation Center (MIOC) and Homeland Security Region 6 stake holders. 

 Member of FBI Joint Terrorism Task Force with Secret Security Clearance: I was an information 
and resource point of contact for federal and local investigative resources. 

 Member of Michigan Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force (ICAC): Tasked with 
investigating and managing crimes against children from report to prosecution. 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
 

 East Saugatuck CRC Church Elder: Responsible for leading the church and it’s members, making 
decisions related to church operations, membership, and planning. Appointed to security team 
subcommittee. 

PLANNING AND COORDINATING PUBLIC EVENTS: 

 I was a community policing Officer where I was responsible for identifying and solving problems 
in my assigned area by collaborating with community members and leaders, attending 
meetings, and conducting presentations. I also worked closely with members of Holland City 
executive team and council. 

 I own a wedding venue (The Robinson Manor) in Allegan, Michigan where we coordinate 
weddings, dinner shows, craft shows, Live music. Some events see over 1000 attendees. The 
current craft show has an estimated crowd response of over 3000. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION EXPERIENCE: 

 Interviewed by news outlets several times during my law enforcement career related to major 
investigations, and community presentations I conducted related fraud prevention, internet 
safety, Law Enforcement suicide/mental health, digital forensics, and more. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
6375 143rd Ave, Holland, MI 49423 ● PHONE: (616)298-5700 ● E-MAIL:  james@calutechdigital.com 

 

DETAILED EMPLOYMENT HISTORY: 

LAW ENFORCEMENT: 

1998-2005: Holland Department of Public Safety, Patrol Officer 

●Specialized PosiƟons included: Field Training Officer (Teach, Supervise, and Evaluate New Recruits), 
TAC (Team Area Coordinator-Coordinate resources to solve targeted area problems), Community 
Policing Officer, Defensive Tactics Instructor, Created and led the Peer Support Team and developed the 
associated CISM policies. Coordinated and led critical incident stress debriefings/peer support meetings 
and assisted with mental health resource referrals to EAP programs. 

2005-July 22, 2024: Holland DPS, Detective, Promoted to Detective Sergeant Oct-2015, 

  -Retired from Law Enforcement July 22, 2024  

●(2005-2024) General Case Investigator: Investigated all types of crimes and specialized in Fraud and 
technology related investigations, as well as digital forensic analysis.  Was a member of banking and 
corporate loss prevention work group in West Michigan. Investigated several large multi-state cases 
involving theft, unemployment fraud, network intrusions, Crypto, Banking, Counterfeiting, Retail Fraud, 
etc.  

●(2005-2024) Created and Managed the Holland Police Department Digital Forensics Unit, including 
workflows, policies, and identify processes for efficient intake, processing, analysis, and production of 
high-quality reports for successful prosecution of criminal cases. 

●(2006-2024) Certified Forensic Computer Examiner (CFCE): Responsible for the forensic examinations 
of digital devices to identify relevant evidence and specialized in the investigation of technology related 
crimes as well as creation of and installation of covert and public video surveillance systems for the 
department.  

●(2010) Recipient of the iXP award from the InternaƟonal AssociaƟon of Chiefs of Police Excellence in 
Technology for medium sized police agency. 

●(2011-2024) Member of Michigan Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC), and FBI Joint Terrorism Task 
Force (JTTF), Grand Rapids. Possess FBI Secret Security Clearance. 

●(2012) Created and in charge of managing a co-operative digital forensics lab in partnership with the 
Ottawa County Sheriff Department with funds I obtained through Homeland Security Grant acquisitions. 
Created documentation, workflow, procedures, and processes for efficient intake, processing, analysis, 
and production of high-quality reports for successful prosecution of criminal cases. 

●(2012-2024) Increased the digital forensics capabilities of Michigan’s Homeland Security Region 6 by 
developing a digital communications network for the region’s digital forensics examiners, obtained grant 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
6375 143rd Ave, Holland, MI 49423 ● PHONE: (616)298-5700 ● E-MAIL:  james@calutechdigital.com 

funds from Homeland Security and organized the training and acquisition of forensic equipment for new 
and existing examiners in the region. By developing relationships and program buy-in with County 
Emergency Managers, County Sheriff’s and other stakeholders in the 13 county region I developed the 
digital forensics program into a top priority project throughout homeland security grant program (HSGP) 
region 6. Sat on Interview panels for new examiner selection. 

●(2014) Selected as the Lead Michigan Homeland Security Region 6 Regional InformaƟon Coordinator 
(RIC) and established a regional communications list of points of contacts for disseminating and sharing 
intelligence information related to terrorism to stakeholder partners which include critical 
infrastructure, law enforcement, and emergency operations.  

●Examined thousands of digital devices such as: cellphones, computers, tablets, flash drives, GPS 
devices, PCAP files, memory dumps, IoT devices, Network and system logs, etc. 

●Successfully invesƟgated hundreds of computer, network, and Internet related crimes. Also 
investigated and managed cases of all types from fraud to homicide. Cases Include a high profile 
international threats to infrastructure and federal agents where foreign suspects were identified and 
charged and a network intrusion incident involving political figures, etc. Worked with federal and state 
partners in MSP, IRS, FBI, DHS, US Secret Service, Social Security Administration, on extensive fraud 
investigations and organized crime cases. 

● Wrote the original policy for digital evidence storage and developed a Secure Digital Evidence System, 
DES (On-Site Cloud storage System) for 5 agencies in Ottawa County, MI. Allowing efficient and secure 
storage of all types of digital evidence and secure transfer/sharing of case files with prosecutor offices, 
defense counsel, and outside agencies.  

 

PRIVATE/CIVILIAN PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

1995-1999: JL Computer Concepts, Owner 

 New Computer System Build, Repairs, Upgrades 

1999-2001: Aspen Computers & Software LLC, Partner/President 

 New Computer Sales, System Repairs, Upgrades, Network Systems Setup, Small Business IT   
Support. 

2001-2020: MOA Shooting Supply LLC 

 Retail Firearms and Sporting Goods sales, estate sales, budgeting, billing, business operations, 
web site development. 

2017-Present: Soarin Enterprises LLC 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
6375 143rd Ave, Holland, MI 49423 ● PHONE: (616)298-5700 ● E-MAIL:  james@calutechdigital.com 

 Wedding and Event Venue (The Robinson Manor, Allegan, MI). Remodeled an abandoned 1909 
historic building served as general contractor worked with inspectors, learned NFPA compliance  
rules, presented before Zoning Board to obtain variances. Worked with Allegan City Council. 
Coordinated schedules for subcontractors resulting in timely completion of the venue and 
within budget. Operations primarily managed by Bethany Ludema. 

January 2018-Present: Calutech Digital Services LLC, CEO, Licensed Professional Investigator. 

 eDiscovery, Litigation Support, Digital Forensics, Expert Testimony, Incident Response, Security 
Consulting. 

 Business Operations, Sales, Website Development. Developed NIST 800-171, Cybersecuity 
Maturity Model Certification (CMMC) 2 compliant System Security Plan for Controlled 
Unclassified Information, CUI. 

 Vendor compliance auditing and on-boarding procedures. 
 GRC Audited for contractor compliance with large multinational corporate client. 

 

EXPERT WITNESS COURT TESTIMONY – JURISDICTIONS 

20th Circuit Court of Ottawa County, Michigan (Criminal and Civil Investigations) 

58th District Court of Ottawa County, Michigan 

48th Circuit Court of Allegan County, Michigan 

Federal Western District of Michigan 

Private Depositions, Grand Rapids, MI 

CERTIFICATIONS/EDUCATION 

[1] Certified Forensic Computer Examiner (CFCE) from the International Association of Computer 
Investigative Specialists (IACIS) 

[2] Certified Electronic Evidence Collection Specialist (CEECS) from the International Association of 
Computer Investigation Specialists (IACIS) 

[3] Cellebrite UFED Certified from Cellebrite 

[4] Cellebrite UFED Physical from Cellebrite 

[5] Certified Blacklight Examiner (CBE) from BlackBag Technologies. 

[6] Oxygen Forensics Certified from Oxygen Forensics 

[7] B.A. Grand Valley State University, Criminal Justice 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



JAMES D. LUDEMA 
6375 143rd Ave, Holland, MI 49423 ● PHONE: (616)298-5700 ● E-MAIL:  james@calutechdigital.com 

[8] A.A. Muskegon Community College, Criminal Justice 

[9] Insider Threat Cleared Facility Program Management Certificate, Department of Defense, DCSA 
[k9mqnnczNd] 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS 

[1] High Tech Crime Investigation Association, 2013-Present 

[2] International Association of Computer Investigative Specialists (IACIS), 2006-Present 

[3] Independent Instructor for National White Collar Crime Center (NW3C), 2013 

INVITED TALKS AND COURSES INSTRUCTED OR CO-INSTRUCTED 

[1] “Digital Evidence and Investigations,” Grand Valley State University Police Academy.  Annually since 
June 17, 2014, through 2022. 

[2] “Secure Techniques for Onsite Preview (STOP), National White Collar Crime Center, Holland, MI, 
November 4-5, 2013 and November 6-7, 2013 

[3] “The Internet of Things is Here – And Everything is Connected,” Grand Rapids IT, Panelist West 
Michigan Cyber Security Consortium, Grand Rapids, MI, June 3, 2014  

[4] Panelist Grand Rapids Cyber Security Conference GVSU Eberhard Center Grand Rapids, MI April 2014 

[5] Panelist Davenport College 

[6] Presented multiple Internet safety and fraud prevention presentations for community groups. 

[7] Instructed multiple In-service presentations on Identifying and Seizing Digital Evidence and video 
surveillance system operations and collection, Holland Police Department. 

[8] Ottawa County Prosecutors Office:  Digital Forensics Process and Capabilities April 2015 (3 Hours) 

[9] Herman Miller: Internet Safety Panel Presentation, Zeeland, MI October 2015 (1 Hour) 

[10] Co-Creator for online webinar series for parents: Technology Safety Series, May 2016. 

[11] Co-Creator and Instructor for Internet Safety for kids/parent: juvenile court program, June 2016 (On 
Going). 

[12] Instructor: Cellebrite UFED Reader familiarization and reporting, May 2023 [WEMET Task Force, 
HDPS, GHDPS, ZPD, OCSO]  

TRAINING HISTORY 

Provided Upon Request 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Blaise H. Sharkey Cell: 434-
282-6114 E-mail: 

blaisesharkey3@gmail.com  

A seasoned aviation professional with over 30 years of quantifiable achievements and a proven record in  
enhancing morale, efficiency, and productivity, along with continued growth and dynamic operational 

development.  

EXPERIENCE  

Menzies Aviation Nov 2017 - Present General Manager Manage daily support operations for 4 
Airline fueling contracts and 3 Ground Support Equipment Maintenance contracts. Responsible for 
achieving revenue and profit objectives while maintaining operational service standards. Maintain 
training levels and equipment per Airline and Company requirements. Qualified as an airline 
refueler and GSE mechanic to provide assistance at peak times.  

Signature Flight Support Feb 2017-Nov 2017 GSE Maintenance Mechanic Solely responsible for 
preventative maintenance, emergency breakdown repair, Inspections, and operational readiness of 
over 20 pieces of ground support equipment used in general aviation and commercial aviation 
refueling and ground handling operations. Completes all required company documentation. Ensures 
compliance with industry standards such as  

A4A 103 (Aviation Fuel Quality Standards), NFPA 407 (fire compliance), State Weights 
and Measures, and Airport Operations guidelines.  

Aviation Fueling Equipment Consultant May 2015-Feb 2017 Consultant Assisted in establishing 
and training the Technical Service and Support Team at one of the world’s largest aircraft refueling 
equipment manufacturer. Wrote guidelines and provided training on proper set up, calibration, and 
highly technical equipment. Coordinated shipping, customer training and in-service of new 
equipment. Coordinated and trained over 20 field service technicians to support equipment worldwide. 
Performed field repairs, customer in-service, and warranty repairs when required.  

Titan Logix Corp Jan 2014-May 2015 Territory Manager, USA North Responsible for driving and 
growing profitable sales for the Company. Provide hands-on training, sales, and service support to 
nearly 100 customers in assigned territory. Worked collaboratively with other Company business 
functions (i.e., Business Development, Business Systems, Human Resources, Manufacturing, Product 
Management, Marketing, Engineering, Finance, Accounting), to achieve business goals, including the 
successful sales and delivery of Titan products. Build, nurture and maintain relationships with key 
customers. In conjunction with the Business Development Manager and Product Manager, develop 
new markets and promote new products.  

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



1  
Garsite Aviation Refueling Equip May 2011- Jan 2014 Technical Support and Warranty Manager 
Responsible for global service and customer support for highly technical aircraft refueling equipment 
built by Garsite. Responsible for all after production related support including warranty repairs, end 
user training, technical consulting. Manage and maintain qualified technicians and contractors 
throughout the nation. Manage warranty expense budget.  

Million Air Feb 2007- May 2011 General Manager/Operations Manager Oversaw all aspects of the 
Fixed Base Operation (FBO) including customer relations, line operations, accounting, and health, 
safety and environmental functions. Plans, directs and coordinates activities for the sale and provision 
of general aviation support services such as fuel, hangar rental, and P&L. Manages and directs 
activities of subordinate supervisors and employees. Acts as company liaison in matters related to the 
airport community. Developed new business plans resulting in multi-year military fueling contract. 
Responsible for financial management of base including capital expenditures, forecasting, budgeting, 
audit performance and expense management.  

Air BP Aviation Services Jun 1999-Feb 2007 Senior Regional Technical Rep Quality Control Inspector for 
85 branded Air BP dealers at airports through-out territory. Conducted on-site quality control inspection/training 
quarterly and annually. Provided customer service, equipment repairs, accident investigations, and sales calls. 
Documented compliance of all Air BP regulations for Federal, State, and Local laws and codes. Maintained company 
vehicle, company equipment, and manage monthly expense account. Conducted “over the phone” technical support and 
emergency assistance 24/7 with follow-up visits. Primary instructor for numerous regional quality control and equipment 
maintenance training seminars for customers. Extensive travel schedule  

Training/Other Accomplishments Total Control Systems 
(TCS) register support training Liquid Controls register 
support training Meggitt/Whitaker pressure control support 
training Peco Facet aviation fuel filtration training Airport 
Operations Area (AOA) vehicle operations training  

Military Service 
US Navy 



Veteran  

2  



Douglas B. Miller 
(785) 226-1754 | douglas.bryan.miller@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/douglasbmiller22 

 
West Michigan Regional Airport 
60 Geurink Blvd 
Holland, MI 49423 
 
December 10, 2024 
 
Dear Hiring Committee, 
 
I am writing to express my interest in the Airport Manager position at West Michigan Regional Airport 
and the City of Holland. As a Holland native and a recently retired United States Army veteran with over 
22 years of service, I am confident that my extensive experience in aviation operations, leadership, and 
project management uniquely qualifies me for this role. 
 
I am a certified Air Traffic Control specialist with additional credentials, including two Control Tower 
Operator certifications from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Throughout my military career, 
I held various leadership roles that involved managing air traffic, ensuring safety, and overseeing complex 
operational projects. Most recently, I served as an Airspace Manager for the United States Army Pacific, 
where I managed airspace requirements for the Army, allied forces, and other government entities within 
the Pacific region. This role required frequent coordination with local airspace and FAA personnel, as 
well as a deep understanding of operational and regulatory requirements. 
 
Earlier in my career, I served as the Air Traffic Control Chief in Africa, where I led efforts to establish 
sustainable airfield operations in the Horn of Africa. This included developing air traffic control 
capabilities at four locations, two of which required full fixed-base operations. These projects honed my 
skills in strategic planning, managing teams, and providing clear communication to senior leadership—all 
while maintaining a focus on safety and operational efficiency. 
 
I understand that the Airport Manager must be a decisive leader with the ability to manage complex 
operations, ensure safety, and achieve goals under pressure. I have consistently applied these principles 
throughout my career, with a strong emphasis on "Safe, Orderly, and Expeditious" operations. I am 
committed to maintaining the highest standards of integrity, collaboration, and accountability in every 
decision and action. 
 
The opportunity to bring my skills to West Michigan Regional Airport is one I greatly value, and I am 
excited by the prospect of contributing to the continued success of the airport and the City of Holland. I 
look forward to the chance to discuss how my experience and background align with your needs in more 
detail. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Douglas B. Miller 
 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



DOUGLAS MILLER 
 

(785) 226-1754 | douglas.bryan.miller@gmail.com 
www.linkedin.com/in/douglasbmiller22 

  
Professional Summary 

 
A highly experienced U.S. Army Aviation Veteran with 22 years of leadership expertise in airport operations, airfield management, 
aviation safety, and regulatory compliance. Seeking the Airport Manager position at the West Michigan Regional Airport (WMRA), I 
bring a proven track record of successfully overseeing operations, managing budgets, contracts, and federal/state grants, and 
fostering strong relationships with local tenants, including local communities, businesses, and aviation partners. Skilled in airport 
operations management, including air traffic control, safety, and flight following, experienced in managing large operational budgets, 
applying for and overseeing aviation-related grants, and collaborating with Fixed Base Operators (FBOs) to ensure efficient airport 
operations. My in-depth knowledge of aviation safety standards and federal regulations enables me to ensure compliance with state 
and federal aviation requirements. With extensive experience in strategic planning, project management, and team leadership, I am 
committed to driving safe, efficient, and business-focused airport operations while enhancing long-term growth and business 
development at WMRA. 
 
Available immediately 
Will obtain Airport Manager Certification as required by Michigan law. 

  
Skills 

 
·   Airport Operations Management 
·   Regulatory Compliance & Safety 
·   Budget Management 
·   Strategy & Capital Improvement 

·   Customer Service 
·   FBO Coordination 
·   Airfield & Airspace Management 
·   Grant Applications 

·   Team Building 
·   Project & Program Management 
·   Emergency Response 
·   Contract & Vendor Management 

  
Professional Experience 

  
United States Army | Multiple Locations 
Airspace Authority and Direction Manager (May 2021 – June 2024) 

·   Directed aviation operations and airfield management across multiple locations in the Pacific, managing military airspace and air 
traffic coordination between the federal government and allied nations. 
·   Liaison between executive leadership, FAA, and community tenants, ensuring efficient airspace use and compliance with aviation 
safety standards and Army regulatory policies. 
·   Oversaw air traffic control (ATC) for complex operations and military exercises involving unmanned aircraft and joint 
international training tasks, ensuring safety and operational efficiency. 
·   Provided strategic planning for airfield operations and coordinated logistics with military and federal agencies. 
Key Achievements: 
·   Led airspace deconfliction and safety planning for military exercises in collaboration with the FAA and international aviation 
authorities. 
·   Successfully managed cross-border operations, ensuring seamless integration of unmanned aerial vehicle missions across 
multiple countries, and fostering strong relationships with international aviation agencies. 

  
Air Traffic Control Chief (June 2019 – April 2021) 

·   Managed ATC operations, personnel, and training for airfields supporting critical missions in high-traffic zones such as Somalia 
and Kenya. 
·   Directed airfield management and air traffic safety for over 100,000 air traffic control movements, ensuring compliance with 
aviation regulations and best practices. 
·   Developed and implemented training programs for air traffic controllers and airfield managers, ensuring personnel were 
equipped to handle complex airport and air traffic operations. 
Key Achievements: 
·   Oversaw air traffic operations in multiple high-risk environments, including remote areas in Africa, ensuring safe airfield 
operations in support of U.S. military missions. 
·   Spearheaded the transition of air traffic control duties in Somalia and Kenya, securing recognition through Airfield and ATC 
awards. 

  

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Frontline Supervisor (April 2017 – June 2019) 
·   Managed a platoon of 35 personnel, overseeing air traffic control operations and training and flight operations for military 
airfields. 
·   Directed airfield management efforts and ensured the availability and readiness of equipment valued over $2 million. 
·   Led the team in maintaining safe, efficient operations at tactical airfields, liaising with aviation and logistics units to support 
mission success. 
Key Achievements: 
·   Directed a team responsible for ATC operations and flight operations across multiple airfields, ensuring mission-critical flight 
safety and airfield readiness. 
·   Coordinated flight operations and scheduling to meet training and operational objectives in complex and high-demand 
environments. 

  
Airfield Operations Supervisor (September 2007 – September 2009) 

·   Managed flight operations for combat missions, coordinating the scheduling and monitoring of assault, heavy-lift, and MEDEVAC 
missions. 
·   Ensured compliance with aviation safety regulations and flight following services for over 1,000 missions per month. 
·   Worked directly with aviation unit leaders to assess and ensure safe airfield operations and efficient use of airspace. 
Key Achievements: 
·   Developed and managed flight operations for a diverse range of aviation missions, ensuring compliance with FAA regulations and 
military flight safety standards. 
·   Oversaw airfield operations for key airfield infrastructure in Iraq, ensuring readiness for mission-critical flight operations. 

  
Air Traffic Control Operator (October 2005 – September 2007) 

·   Air Traffic Controller for the US Army's largest flying unit, controlling 200,000 flying hours annually with zero aircraft mishaps or 
safety violations. 
·   Controlled air traffic for flight training at Allen stage field. Served as a local/ground controller, a flight data controller, and a shift 
leader for stage field operations. 
·   We provided first-hand positive control ATC Communication services and emergency services to assist in pilot training for the 
future Army Aviator. 

  
United States Air Force | Minot AFB, ND 
Pavement Maintenance and Construction Equipment Operator (August 2001 – October 2005) 

·   Specialized in concrete and asphalt repair to conduct stress tests, and evaluate, and maintain runways, taxiways, and parking 
aprons. 
·   Addressed operational issues and coordinated asphalt and concrete repair to maintain an efficient aviation ground environment.  
Key Achievements: 
·   Completed dirt removal, leveling, re-construction, and stabilizing to reopen a strategic aerial port and US interests in Iraq and 
Afghanistan. 
·   Led airport's snow removal in controlled movement areas to clear 13,198 feet of the runway, along with taxiways and aprons. 

 
Education | Training | Certifications 

  
121 Hours Towards Bachelor of Applied Science, Air Traffic Control | Thomas Edison State University, Trenton, NJ 

FAA Air Traffic Control Certification | U.S. Army, Fort Rucker, AL (June 2006) 
Master Resiliency Trainer (MRT) | Fort Jackson, SC 

Advanced Leaders Courses | Fort Novosel, AL 
 



EMILY TEALL

Grand Rapids, MI • 1.616.403.3248 • emilykteall@gmail.com • linkedin.com/in/emily-teall/

AEROSPACE PROJECT MANAGER • SECURITY CLEARANCE

Experienced aerospace project manager, payload launch engineer, and technical writer; former spacecraft technician, aircraft
mechanic, and line service manager. Contributed to the return of human spaceflight to the USA in 2020 on the Demo-2 and
Crew-1 SpaceX Dragon missions as a spacecraft technician.

Key Accomplishments

● Led Payload Integration for SES O3b mPOWER Satellite Mission Series: Selected by leadership to serve as Payload Launch
Engineer for the first SES O3b mPOWER satellite mission series launched by SpaceX. Successfully guided the mission from
inception to launch, designing and implementing custom Payload Integration work instructions that led to three successful
payload launches to orbit. Awarded a bonus for high-quality work and subsequently requested to lead additional missions
in the series.

● Spearheaded Mission Planning and Stakeholder Alignment: Designed a tailored concept of operations for the SES O3b
mPOWER mission, ensuring compliance with customer payload hardware requirements. Led mission readiness reviews and
post-mission debriefs, facilitating collaboration among internal stakeholders to resolve critical issues, align resources, and
maintain timelines. This effort contributed to the seamless execution of three consecutive payload launches.

Professional Experience

SpaceX
Payloads Process Specialist (Engineering Project Manager) • Cape Canaveral, FL • Oct 2021 – Present

Promoted to this role to have greater oversight over planning documents and process improvement projects. Manage the
revision cycles of work instruction templates, ensuring alignment with engineering changes and user feedback. Support the
success of Payloads Engineers, Technicians, and floor operations by reviewing, editing, and approving work instructions to
maintain project schedules and quality and safety standards.

● Hold prioritization and accountability meetings with a bicoastal team of 10 engineers, technician supervisors, and Quality
Assurance to negotiate priorities and meet project schedules, resulting in weekly reports for management.

● Represent the Payloads team as a subject matter expert, providing critical launch site feedback to Design Engineers during
design reviews for both flight and ground hardware.

● Trained 108+ people in launch site process planning best practices via 82 training sessions total, and continued to update
my training curriculum in Launch Site Process Planning.

● Collaborated with a colleague to increase the departmental intern hiring rate from 0 to 6 interns per year, and participated
in diversity recruiting initiatives.

● Partnered with a colleague to create Payload Integration work instructions for the Transporter-8, -9, -10, and -11 customer
rideshare missions, resulting in 346 payloads delivered to orbit.

● Consistently make Payload Integration work instructions for SpaceX Starlink satellite missions, directly resulting in 112
successful missions to create an active Internet satellite constellation.

Payloads Process Planner (Engineering Technical Writer) • Cape Canaveral, FL • Nov. 2020 – Oct. 2021
Provided oversight for and completed key projects to revise work instruction templates, incorporate critical updates, and
improve labor efficiency while ensuring compliance with defined procedures and organizational practices. Led the planning,
development, and maintenance of the spacecraft integration work instructions for the entire Cape Payloads department to
meet an aggressive launch cadence.

● Attained significant reduction in payload integration time by revising departmental work instructions and incorporating a
record amount of outstanding departmental end user feedback within the first three months on the job.

● Managed an external planning creation project when aid was requested by leadership, assisting two other departments to
ensure labor estimation, scheduling and documentation of hardware maintenance on mission critical GSE.

● Developed a training curriculum in Launch Site Process Planning best practices, personally trained 14 people across 20
training sessions, and delivered an internal technical talk to 80+ attendees to introduce this training curriculum across
multiple launch sites. Awarded a bonus for exceeding the expectations of my role by developing and delivering training.

Dragon Integration Technician • Cape Canaveral, FL • Jan. – Nov. 2020
Performed spacecraft maintenance for production and final integration of spacecraft to ensure smooth functionality. Drove
multiple projects to improve the department's maintenance efficiency and capacity to meet launch deadlines.

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



EMILY TEALL
Page 2

● Contributed to the return of human spaceflight in the USA by performing final integration on the Demo-2 and Crew-1
Dragon capsules.

● Assisted development of SpaceX Cape Canaveral's first in-house SCAPE suit program for hazardous hypergolic operations,
ending dependency on NASA's SCAPE contractor to save $550,000 the first year, and $716,500 every following year.

● Improved operational efficiency and quality by developing a technician onboarding program, and by writing walkdown
operations to ensure adequate tool control, FOD (foreign object debris) control, and clean room/GSE maintenance.

Gulfstream Aerospace
Gulfstream Aircraft Mechanic • Appleton, WI • Sept. 2018 – Jan. 2020

Performed and improved aircraft maintenance processes as a part of a team in an MRO (Maintenance Repair Operation)
environment. Supported decision-making by drafting and presenting comprehensive turnover reports.

● Prepared and recommended frequent maintenance manual corrections to positively affect the entire aircraft fleet, attaining
reduction in maintenance labor hours, delivering safer outcomes, and ensuring customer satisfaction.

● Reduced the time required to process tooling requests by building and maintaining a searchable online tooling database in
SharePoint with a partner to replace outdated hard copy inventories.

● Presented at 2019 Gulfstream Continuous Improvement Symposium on "3D Printing Adaptive Tools: Closing Ergonomic Gaps
for a Diverse Workforce.”

West Star Aviation
Falcon Aircraft Mechanic • East Alton, IL • Sept. 2015 – Sept. 2018

Progressed from an apprentice, to an A&P licensed aircraft mechanic performing major maintenance and training team
members.

● Tracked daily tasks during 30 months of full-time aircraft maintenance, petitioned the FAA for approval to take the A&P
licensing exams, passed exams at Baker's School of Aeronautics’ two week course, and received A&P Certificate from FAA.

● Managed the successful decoupling of a jet engine by personally preparing the engine for removal, communicating with
other mechanics, and coordinating GSE.

● Trained coworkers on Falcon-specific processes that required management of materials, personnel, and time, while ensuring
successful completion.

WestShore Aviation Management
Aircraft Services Manager • Holland, MI • Aug. 2012 – Aug. 2013, Aug. 2014 – Sept. 2015

Improved aircraft services for both customers and direct report employees. Reported to the Director of Maintenance.

● Managed line service operations, including ground operations, aircraft cleaning, airport facility maintenance, and staff
training of 11 part-time personnel.

● Planned and executed various projects such as creating training materials and checklists, streamlining personnel scheduling,
defining guidelines for cost-of-living compensation adjustments, establishing two-way personnel reviews.

● Managed and documented inventory of facility materials and catering supplies, and purchasing from vendors.

EARLY CAREER: WestShore Aviation Management • Holland, MI • 2008 – 2012 • Line Service Technician

Education & Professional Development

A&P License Preparation Course: BAKER'S SCHOOL OF AERONAUTICS, LEBANON, TN

Bachelor of Science: GRAND VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE, ALLENDALE, MI

Clearance: Current SSBI dated 07 April 2021 by OPM/DSS, with TS/SCI eligibility through the NRO.

Mentor/Mentee: SpaceX DiversifyX, JEDI, & Liftoff Mentorship Programs

License: Airframe and Powerplant Mechanic Certificate

Technical Skills

Microsoft Office Suite, SharePoint, Confluence, Outlook, Corridor, SmarTeam, CAMP, MyCMP, SpaceX's Warpdrive (ERP), CATIA (CAD),
Teamcenter/NX (CAD), SQL



Geddy Whalen

December 8, 2024

West Michigan Airport Authority
Holland, MI

Subject: Application for Airport Manager Position

Dear Members of the West Michigan Airport Authority Board,

I am excited to submit my application for the Airport Manager position at West Michigan Regional Airport
(WMRA). With over a decade of leadership experience, a strong foundation in aviation operations, and a
history of fostering stakeholder relationships, I am confident in my ability to advance WMRA’s mission of being
a business-focused and community-centered aviation hub.

My aviation experience began with hands-on roles at Midwest Connect and ATA Connection, where I managed
ticketing, passenger check-ins, and aircraft loading. These early experiences fueled my passion for aviation
and customer service, eventually leading me to positions such as Line Technician at Northern Air and a recent
role at Executive Air Muskegon. Through these positions, I honed my skills in Fixed Base Operations (FBO),
including fueling coordination, de-icing, and providing exceptional service to passengers and stakeholders.

In addition to my aviation expertise, I bring a proven track record of leadership and operational excellence. At
Lakeshore Federal Credit Union, I managed a $30,000,000 portfolio, identifying areas for cost savings and
reallocation to drive growth. My current role as Facilities Services Coordinator at Wesco has strengthened my
ability to ensure regulatory compliance, oversee maintenance operations, and negotiate vendor contracts for
maximum efficiency. These experiences have equipped me to manage the complexities of daily airport
operations while planning for long-term improvements.

I am eager to apply my skills to WMRA’s strategic initiatives, including managing budgets, coordinating with
local and federal agencies, and expanding the airport’s impact within the community. My ability to communicate
effectively with diverse stakeholders, coupled with a willingness to pursue the Michigan Airport Manager
Certification, demonstrates my commitment to both personal and organizational growth.

Thank you for considering my application. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss how my background,
skills, and enthusiasm can contribute to the continued success of WMRA. I am available at your earliest
convenience and can be reached

Sincerely,

Geddy Whalen



Geddy Whalen
Phone: 616-213-7735 | Email: gwhalen84@gmail.com

Objective

Experienced aviation professional seeking to contribute my diverse skill set to the Airport Manager
role at West Michigan Regional Airport. With a background in airport operations, financial
management, and regulatory compliance, I am poised to lead efforts in optimizing airport functions,
fostering community relationships, and ensuring efficient operations.

Professional Experience

Wesco Inc.
Facilities Services Coordinator
July 2023 – Present

● Oversee compliance efforts related to Underground Storage Tank (UST) registrations and
inspections.

● Dispatch contractors and coordinate maintenance activities to ensure regulatory compliance
and operational efficiency.

● Manage vendor contracts, ensuring cost-effective service delivery and operational
optimization.

CUAnswers
Conversion Coordinator
November 2022 – April 2023

● Led conversion projects for credit unions, coordinating internal teams and external
stakeholders to ensure seamless transitions.

● Managed timelines, budgets, and scope to ensure successful project delivery.

Lakeshore Federal Credit Union
Branch Manager/CEO
May 2022 – August 2022

● Directed a $30 million portfolio, including managing an operational budget of $30,000/month.
● Implemented cost-saving measures and strategically reallocated funds to support growth and

financial stability.
● Ensured smooth day-to-day branch operations while fostering strong community relationships.

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



AAC Credit Union
Branch Manager
February 2016 – April 2022

● Built and maintained relationships with local businesses and dealerships to promote credit
union products and services.

● Developed sales agreements for indirect lending, expanding the credit union's customer base
and loan portfolio.

● Promoted financial products to drive membership growth.

Executive Air Muskegon
Front Desk Staff
2015 – 2016

● Managed passenger check-in, greeted clients, and ensured smooth airport operations.
● Coordinated fueling services and dispatch for aircraft, maintaining safety and timeliness.
● Oversaw office operations, ensuring a clean and professional environment for clients and staff.

Northern Air
Line Technician
2005

● Conducted aircraft fueling and de-icing for general aviation and commercial aircraft.
● Ensured safe operations and compliance with safety protocols during adverse weather

conditions.

ATA Connection (Chicago Express Airlines)
Customer Service & Ramp Agent
2003 – 2005

● Managed customer service at the ticket counter and assisted with baggage handling.
● Supported ground operations, ensuring the safe and efficient departure of flights.

Midwest Connect (Skyway Airlines)
Customer Service & Ramp Agent
2002 – 2003

● Provided excellent customer service at the ticket counter, including passenger check-in and
luggage handling.

● Assisted with ramp operations, ensuring safe ground handling and timely departures.

Skills

● Financial Management: Budget oversight, cost optimization, financial analysis, and resource
allocation.



● Regulatory Compliance: Expertise in state and federal regulations, including underground
storage tank standards and aviation industry protocols.

● Aviation Operations: Aircraft fueling, de-icing, ground handling, and dispatch coordination.
● Leadership & Team Management: Strong interpersonal skills, team development, and

fostering a positive work environment.
● Project Management: Coordination of complex projects, managing timelines, stakeholders,

and budgets to ensure successful outcomes.
● Vendor & Contract Management: Negotiation, vendor management, and ensuring efficient

service delivery.

Education

Baker College
Aviation Management (1 year)
2002-2003

Certifications & Training

● Airport Manager Certification:Willing to pursue if required



1 
 

Jim Storey 

344 W. 35th Street 
Holland, MI 49423 

616-848-9767 
December 16, 2024 

 
Airport Manager Selection Committee 
West Michigan Airport Authority 
270 S. River Avenue 
Holland, Michigan 49423 
 
Members of the Committee, 
 
Eight weeks as your interim airport director has enthused my desire to be selected for the 
permanent position.  Balancing the duties of my outgoing position with those of airport director 
has been both challenging and rewarding. It tests my ability to organize activities so neither 
responsibility is neglected. 
 
West Michigan Regional Airport has an unlimited ceiling. In the last few weeks, I have had 
preliminary discussions with individuals interested in building a new hanger, a future proposed 
tenant that wants to start a non-profit charter business, a company that started discussions on 
reducing our electric demand with the previous director, and BETA that wants to install an 
electric aircraft charging station. 
 
All of the preceding are without a planned, sustained marketing effort to fill our vacant land 
with new employers and thereby contribute to the authority’s bottom line, which will reduce 
dependence on the modest millage. 
 
I have applied for certification as an airport manager and am awaiting a testing date from the 
State of Michigan-MDOT.  I have monitored transmissions from the state’s airport managers’ 
association and will apply for bona fide membership once the manager certification comes 
through. In the meantime, I have had several conversations with MDOT-Aero employees and 
have revitalized my relationship with Chair Andy Platz, S1tephanie Ward and Jeff Thomen of 
Mead & Hunt 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to report to the airport every day. While I see opportunities for 
reducing cost, and understand the angst of some users, I believe we can stir enthusiasm for the 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



2 
 

airport as Holland-Zeeland’s connection to the wider world and thereby win renewal of the 
millage so important to a strong financial foundation. 
 
With your support, will give the enthusiasm, energy, desire and commitment to serve West 
Michigan Regional Airport and the Authority itself.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jim Storey 
Interim Airport Director 
 
 
References: 
 
Here are some individuals with whom I’ve worked over time. I am happy to offer them as 
references: 
 
Greg Robinson, retired assistant Holland city manager and first airport director; 
 
Steve Currie, executive director, Michigan Association of Counties 
 
Margaret Zurich Bakker, Judge, Allegan County Circuit Court 
 
Derek Emerson, Hope College Director of Events, Conferences and Haworth Hotel 
 
Jason Latham, Director of Macatawa Area Coordinating Council 
 
 



Resume of James M. (Jim) Storey 
344 W. 35th Street 
Holland, MI 49423 

Allegan County Board of Commissioners – January 1, 2013 – December 31, 2024 

• Represented 22,00 residents in five jurisdictions including Holland City on the 
governance board of fourth-fastest growing county in state. 

• Chaired Board of Commissioners January 2021 to December 2024 presiding at two 
meeting days a month; represented county on regional boards: West Michigan Works, 
West Michigan Regional Planning Commission, Lakeshore Regional (Mental Health) 
board as well as several county boards. 

• President of Michigan Association of Counties Board, 2023-2024, preceded by 8 years 
representing Southwest Michigan Boards of Commissioners. 

StoreyLine Connections: January 2008 – present – Liquor Licensing campaign management 
Consultant 

• Prepared, filed, and monitored agency actions of Liquor Control Commission and U.S. 
Alcohol and Firearms handling of license applications for a variety of clients, including 
Hope College, New Holland Brewing and individual stores and restaurants. 

• Prepared and managed election campaigns for the Jobs and Economy Team support for 
WMAA creation, the Say Yes campaign to equalize beer and wine status with distilled 
spirits, Marge Bakker for Circuit Court Judge, and others. 

Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Hearing Commissioner – May 1999 – May 2007 

• As hearing commissioner, conducted liquor license violation hearings at 13 hearing sites 
in both Michigan Peninsulas; received evidence, decided issues, and wrote decisions in 
six hundred cases each year. 

• Four other commissioners conducted the affairs of the agency including evaluating new 
and removing regulations, attending industry meetings and conferences, informing 
elected state leadership of emerging issues. 

SEMCO Energy Gas Company – December 1995 – May 1997 – Community Relations Manager 

• Developed and conducted the community and some operational duties for Michigan’s 
third largest natural gas utility in Ottawa and Allegan counties. Successfully organized 
community introduction of automated meter reading system, first in the region. 

Michigan Jobs Commission – Air Base Conversion Director – May 1994 – December 1996 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



• Directed the State of Michigan’s Wurtsmith and K.I. Sawyer Air Force base conversion 
activities to enable local communities to establish productive civilian uses and job 
creation for two B-52 Air Force Bases in rural Michigan. Following successful efforts, 
promoted to President, Michigan Strategic Fund, helping finance new baseball stadium 
for Detroit Tigers and other strategic economic creation efforts. 

Education: 

 St. Mary’s Cathedral High School, 1964-1968, diploma 

 University of Michigan, 1968-1972, History and Journalism. 

 University of Nevada-Reno, National Judicial College, completed course in conducting.  
 Fair administrative law hearings. 
  
 
 

 



Justin Thompson
Team Building and Leadership through effective communication
Burnsville, WV 26335
justin@45degreesnorth.com
918 330 8089

Professional Summary

I utilize clear communication, and decisiveness to form relationships. I leverage my education and experience to build
those relationships into highly productive teams.

My wide array of operational experience and leadership across the globe in the military, logistics, and aviation sectors
has equipped me with the knowledge and adaptability to meet any challenge and exceed any goal.

Willing to relocate to: Michigan, Virginia, Alaska or Internationally.
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Operations Manager
Omni Air International-Washington, DC
December 2019 to Present

Operations Manager
US Dept of State Secret Clearance (Valid/Active) Top Secret (Inactive)

Leader and supervisor of teams of up to 25 employees and contractors.
I utilize technical expertise, decisive leadership, effective communication, stakeholder engagement, and
detail-oriented organization to create stability and efficiency in chaotic and often austere environments.

During International Operations on 6 continents in 39 countries, I built and led teams across cultural lines, political
division, and religious differences.

Expertise in Airfield Operations, Fixed Base Operations, Program Management and Airfield Management.

I focus on quality communication, and attention to detail, while leveraging metrics to exceed expectations and deliver
results.

I utilize Lean methodology and adapt Scrum processes to remain agile in decision making and execution.

I specialize in Operations Planning in a Staff environment and have completed the Marine Corps MAGTF Staff
Planning Course, and the Rapid Response Planning Process (R2P2) course, both delivered through the
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Pacific.

Five years Aviation Logistics Planning and Coordination experience.

Certified Ground Security Coordinator and Boeing 77/76/75/737 loadmaster.

Certified Scrum Master

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Telecommunicator II
Michigan State Police-Gaylord, MI
August 2018 to November 2019

Law Enforcement Information Network Operator
Network Security Operations

As a member of a dynamic telecommunication team, I provided clear, concise, and timely information to field units,
ensuring officer safety, managing crisis situations, providing customer service, and enhancing community trust in our
organization.

Post Achievement Award: During 48 hours of sustained emergency operations during a blizzard affecting all
emergency services and causing dozens of severe traffic collisions, a building collapse, and a structure fire of a major
downtown structure. I provided sustained uninterrupted emergency services until roads were cleared and relief could
be mobilized.

Police Officer
Fort Greely Police Department-Fort Greely, AK
August 2015 to August 2018

Patrol Officer
Dept of Defense Top Secret/SSBI Clearance (Expired May 2023)
Shift Supervisor of 3-5 officers.
Defensive Tactics Instructor
Non-Lethal Weapons Instructor

Managed and supervised a shift of 3-5 Officers, monitored and conducted Criminal Investigations, Drug
Investigations, Interrogations, and ensured the accurate and timely inventory and reporting of evidence, incident
reports, and officer qualifications.

Completed FBI Academy distance education for Basic Cyber Crimes Investigation

Education

Professional Military Education Resident Course in Operations Management Expeditionary
Warfare Training Group
April 2002 to June 2002

Professional Military Education Resident Course in Operations Planning Expeditionary
Warfare Training Group

Lake Superior State University, 3 years Geology Major, Geographic Information Systems, and
Mathematics minors. Did not complete due to a family emergency.

Military Service

Branch: United States Marine Corps
Rank: Sergeant



Awards

Navy/Marine Corps Achievement Medal
August 2003

For superior performance of duties as Infantry Intelligence Operations Marine. While preparing for combat operations
in Iraq, I was asked to learn three new communications systems and develop training courses to instruct Marines on
these systems for use during the invasion. While operating in Iraq I kept a peer to peer secured wireless network
operating and managed an intelligence and operations platform. I also assisted in the planning of intelligence
gathering operations and coordination of intelligence and infantry operations

Civilian Achievement
May 2018

For superior performance as a Federal Law Enforcement Officer with the DOD in Fort Greely, Alaska.

Certifications and Licenses

CompTIA A+ Certified, 1997

Secret Clearance Active, Top Secret Eligible/Inactive

Google Cybersecurity Certificate, 2024.

Certified Scrum Master, 2024

Certified Boeing 77/76/75/737 Loadmaster

Licensed Ground Security Coordinator (GSC)





Mark Lynn  

Mark Lynn 
528 Farr Road Norton Shores, MI 49444 231-578-8883 mlynn@emiliaair.com 
 

OBJECTIVE: CHALLENGING CAREER AS AN AIRPORT DIRECTOR  
 
PROFILE  
Mission focused highly skilled Aviation professional, multi-engine pilot, Aviation Management and broad experience in Aviation Safety.  
 

EXPERIENCE 
 
Deputy Director 
Muskeg on County Airp ort  
99 Sinclair Drive, Muskegon Mi 49444 
12/ 2023-Present  
Hours per week 48 
Dut ies, Accom plishm ent s and  Relat ed  Skills: 

• I am responsible for engaging internal and external stakeholders regarding organizational strategy, airside business development, budgeting, 
project management, planning, land use, outreach, marketing, advertising, and related programs. I have strong leadership skills and 
experience in airport operations part 139, finance, maintenance, administration, emergency response, business development, project 
oversight; have excellent verbal and written communications skills, and be available 24/7 to respond to, and possibly lead, emergency 
situations. 

• I Consult with Airport Director regarding day-to-day administration of all airport activities. 
• I perform the responsibilities and duties of Airport Director, as needed, or in their absence. 
• I communicate with stakeholders to ensure safe and efficient operation of the airport. 
• I provide regular contact with Muskegon County Administration to provide regular reporting on airport operational performance, discuss 

suggestions for improvements, maintain financial integrity, and ensure F3 is meeting the needs and goals of the client. 
• I contribute to the development marketing and public relations activities, including promotion of the airport at public presentations and 

special event planning. 
• I coordinates & monitor the review, renewal, and compliance of all contracts, leases, and agreements with tenants, leaseholders, and legal 

counsel and negotiate terms when required. 
• I develop and administer the airport’s annual budget in conjunction with the client’s financial staff, provide recommendations required to 

improve airport operations and meet client goals. 
• I assist in the preparation of project requests for state and federal funds, and subsequently monitor projects to ensure coordination with 

contractors, engineers, tenants and users, and compliance with project requirements and budgetary considerations. 
• I act as a point of contact for project management with the FAA, MDOT and C&S engineering consultants with contracts, permits and 

accounts payable and receivable. 
• I track all State and Federal project payments. 
• I accomplished ZEV grant and taking delivery of two Ford F-150 Lightening vehicles. 
• I develop and implement approved Airport security, certification, and safety programs in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA) and Transportation Security Administration (TSA) regulations and guidelines. 
• I assist the Airport Director with personnel matters, as needed. 
• I have recently taken over all Airport Operations Management both First and Second Shift including fleet equipment as well as all SRE. 
• Implementation of “New Deal” liquid de-icing mixing station and airfield spraying equipment. 
• I organize, administer, and prepare material for Airport Advisory Committee.  
• I work directly with Denver Air Connection D.A.C. Eastern Station’s Manager with any unforeseen issues as they arise. 
• I work directly with Fixed Base Operator Executive Air a needed. 
 

 
                 Full Tim e Faculty Staff 

Sonoran Desert  Inst itu t e  
1555 W University Dr #103, Tem pe, AZ 85281 
Tem p e, AZ 
3/ 2016 - Present  
Hours per week: 45 
Dut ies, Accom plishm ent s and  Relat ed  Skills: 

• Started as an Adjunct Instructor teaching metal restoration, hand tools and their specific uses along with theory. Also taught machining theory, 
fabrication theory and general metal manufacturing theory. Manual milling machines (general uses, set-up and peripheral tools and equipment) manual 
lathe (general uses, set up as well as peripheral tools and equipment). General machine shop practices i.e. reading micrometers, calipers, height gauges 
etc. were also covered.  

• Promoted to "Full Time" Faculty and I continued instructing the aforementioned. In 2020, in addition to my Faculty role I was recruited as a SME 
(subject matter expert) to the curriculum department.  

• Key player in creating the following classes in design technology: CAD/CAM, Mathematics and Measurements, Blueprint reading and Additive 
Manufacturing.  

• In the process of developing Lathe 1 and Lathe 2. SDI's intention will be shipping a mini lathe to students; creating one of the first distance education 
institutions to teach hands on machining lab. 

 
 

COMPUTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SKILLS  
 
 Proficient in use of most major computer systems, information systems, spreadsheet applications, graphic and presentation applications, and word processing 

applications  
 Michigan NOTAM Manager/FICON reporting 

  
  
HONORS, AWARDS AND SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS 

mailto:mlynn@emiliaair.com
Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Mark Lynn  

 
 FACULTY OF THE QUARTER 

 
 PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/ ASSOCIATIONS 
 

 IBEW Electrical Apprenticeship  
 Beechcraft Heritage Museum - ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP 
 EXPERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ASSOCIATION - VOLUNTEER 
 AOPA - MEMBER 
 SRA STEARMAN RESTORERS ASSOCIATION - VOLUNTEER/MEMBER 
 Michigan Association of Airport Executives 
 President of EAA Chapter 211 

 

 
LICENSES/ CERTIFICATIONS 
 

 FAA Pilot’s certificate with Single and Multi-Engine Ratings 
 FAA Airframe and Powerplant certificate 
 Michigan Department of Transportation Airport Manager Certificate. 
 Part 139 certified          

 
PUBLICATIONS/ PRESENTATIONS 
 

 Contributor to Kitplanes magazine. The articles that I contributed were called “metal magic” and the articles included English wheel, blocking and roughing, gas 
welding aluminum. I would be happy to  provide a couple example articles if interested. 

 Member of Michigan Association of Airport Executives “Roundtable” advisors. 

 
PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND TRAINING 
 

 Inspection Authorization Renewal 03/22 
 Inspection Authorization Renewal 03/23 
 Inspection Authorization Renewal 03/24 
 Various FAA Wings credit for both Pilot and Mechanic 
 Michigan Association of Airport Manager Conference February 2024 
 Michigan Association of Airport Manager Conference October 2024 

  
  

EDUCATION 
 

  
Baker Colleg e of Muskeg on Muskeg on, MI   
Som e colleg e (no d eg ree) 8 /  2005 
GPA: 3.0 of a m axim um  3.9 
Cred it s Earned : Sem ester Hours 
Major: Aviat ion  Managem ent  Minor: Business 
Relevant  Coursework, Licenses and  Cert ificat ions: 
Private p ilo t , m ult i-eng ine p ilo t  
 
  
 

 REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 
 
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
WORK EXPERIENCE 

 

Airport Operations Manager – Construction Liaison  
Denver International Airport - Airside Operations 
04/2020 – Present 

 
Act as the lead Representative for Denver International Airport during 
the 2024 Annual FAA Part 139 Inspection. 
 
Supervise operational staff to maintain FAA Part 139 standards and 
implement safety measures.  
Evaluate and recommend modifications to airfield construction 
projects to minimize operational impacts to the airfield.  
Manage emergency situations, providing strategic and timely decision-
making to ensure the airports best response.   

 
Assistant Airport Operations Manager 
Denver International Airport - Airside Operations 
06/2019 - 04/2020 

Led the development of work plans and schedules to meet diverse 
airport stakeholder requirements. 
Inspected and initiated corrective actions to maintain FAA part 139 
compliance.  
Promoted to Operations Manager within 10 months due to exemplary 
performance and leading by example.  

 
 
Airport Operations Representative 
Denver International Airport - Communication 
Center 
07/2016 - 06/2019 

Served as interim supervisor, overseeing a team of 4+ employees 
during critical operations. 
Restructured Emergency Radio alert protocols, streamlining 
intertestamental communications.  
provided comprehensive training for new hires, ensuring operations 
readiness and certification. 

 

SKILLS 
 

 

 

QUALIFICATIONS 
 

- Extensive experience in FAA compliance, 
participating and leading three successful 
inspections.  

-Started DEN’s drone program, filed for a COA 
allowing DEN Airside Ops personnel to operate a 
drone in Class B airspace.  

 
-Skilled in managing large-scale snow removal 
operations, ensuring airfield safety and 
functionality. 
 
-Proven ability to lead teams in high-pressure 
emergency situations, delivering effective and 
rapid solutions.  

 
HONOR AWARDS 

 

Perfect FAA Part 139 Inspection (2019) 
Denver International Airport 

 
Balchen/Post Award (2019 - 2020) 
NEC/AAAE 

Excellence in Airport snow removal 
 
 
CERTIFICATES 

 

Certified Member 
AAAE 
 
ACE Operations 
AAAE 

 
Advance & Basic ASOS 
AAAE 

 
Part 107 Pilot 
FAA

EDUCATION: Western Michigan University 
Bachelor of Science in Aviation Science and 
Administration   

 
Airport Operations Manager 
Highly skilled and results-driven airport operations professional with over 9 years of progressive leadership 
experience in managing complex airport environments. Proven experience in regulatory compliance, 
emergency management, project coordination, stakeholder engagement and team leadership. Experienced at 
developing innovative solutions and improving operational efficiency to meet FAA and local expectations.  

mneyens27@gmail.com (248) 978-3211 Denver, United States 

 Airport Operations Compliance 

Open minded Problem Solving 

mailto:mneyens27@gmail.com
mailto:mneyens27@gmail.com
Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



Nick Biniker 

301 Gaywood Dr 

Nashville, TN 37211 

615.913.0025 

nicholasbiniker@gmail.com 

 

11/24/2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am excited to apply for the Airport Manager position at KBIV. With a decade of leadership in economic 

development, a Commercial Single Engine Land and Instrument Airplane rating, and a lifelong passion for 

aviation, I am eager to bring my operational expertise and enthusiasm for the aviation community to this 

role. 

Throughout my career, I have honed the skills necessary to manage complex operations, lead teams, and 

foster community partnerships. As Vice President of Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development at 

Williamson, Inc., I established the Franklin Innovation Center, securing grants, managing advisory boards, 

and overseeing day-to-day operations. These responsibilities required meticulous attention to detail, 

strategic planning, and a commitment to exceptional service—all qualities essential for managing airport 

operations. 

My aviation credentials and personal connection to flying uniquely position me for this role. While I chose 

not to pursue a commercial pilot career to prioritize my growing family, my love for aviation has never 

waned. I am eager to apply my leadership and administrative experience to support the operational and 

strategic goals of Holland while immersing myself in the dynamic aviation community. 

Equally, the opportunity to relocate my family to Holland resonates personally. Much of my family resides 

in Michigan and Northwest Ohio, and this role represents a chance to contribute to an already thriving 

regional asset and continuing the economic development work I’ve done for a decade through the avenue 

of aviation. 

I would welcome the opportunity to discuss how my experience and passion align with the vision of the 

City of Holland. Thank you for considering my application. I look forward to the possibility of contributing 

to the airport and region’s continued success. 

 

Best, 

Nick Biniker 

 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



 

NICK BINIKER 
301 Gaywood Dr | Nashville, TN 37211 | 615.913.0025 | nicholasbiniker@gmail.com  

PRO F ILE   

Innovative, motivated, and detail oriented economic development professional with a decade of experience in project 

management, operations, and business administration, working across public and private sectors while representing one 

of the fastest growing counties in the country. Aviation enthusiast with CSEL and instrument rating. 

 

E XPER IENC E   

Williamson, Inc. Office of Economic Development 

Franklin, TN 

VP of Entrepreneurship & Small Business Development Jan 2022 – Present 

• Collaborate closely with city managers and mayors aligning economic development initiatives with 

community goals including but not limited to recruitment and expansion projects. 

• Started the Franklin Innovation Center, an incubator established in the fall of 2021, and currently: 

o Administer grants through Tennessee Economic and Community Development and Kauffman 

Foundation for the buildout of the center and subsequent programming efforts  

o Manage advisory board and sub-committees for the center 

o Run corporate board focused on issues facing entrepreneurs across Middle Tennessee 

o Direct all space operations including billing, applications, and space programming 

o Provide exceptional customer service for existing tenants and work in cross collaborative way with the 

non-profit building owner. 

• Lead 10-week course guiding entrepreneurs through the process of starting their own business 

Director of Talent Development  Sept 2019 – Jan 2022 

• Coordinated efforts between local industry and our K-12 school district, leading to new programs 

including autonomous vehicles programming and unmanned aerial systems 

• Led annual STEAM and Manufacturing Days, including joint tours and programming with local businesses 

that gave 300-400 K-12 students exposure to in demand careers every year. 

• Convened and led quarterly programming for HR managers 

• Traveled to DC annually with regional delegation to lobby for increased funding for workforce 

development programming in the state of Tennessee 

• Planned yearly out of market peer city visits for 75-100 local executives and community leaders 

Director of Economic Development  May 2017 – Sept 2019 

• Project managed new-to-market projects, highlighted by the consolidation of CKE holdings group and 

Mitsubishi Motors 

• Produced annual county trends report to guide local executives and out-of-market prospects that led to 

one of our largest events of the year, “Outlook Williamson”. 

• Worked on two successful funding campaigns, with the team raising more than $14 million in public and 

private funding to help expand our efforts over a 10-year operating period 

Senior Economic Development Manager  Mar 2016 – May 2017 

Existing Business Manager  Jan 2015 – Mar 2016 

Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



E XPER IENC E  CONTIN UED  

Crosstown Courier 

Lavergne, TN 

Account Manager Aug 2014 – Jan 2015  

• Directed a fleet of 30 drivers for the company’s largest pharmaceutical client performing last mile delivery 

service. 

• Increased on-time percentage by 28% within 3 months 

• Built and delivered daily reporting protocol through Microsoft Office suite for all lines of the business. 

 

COM MUNITY  INVOLV EMENT  

Board Member, Leadership Brentwood Alumni 2018-present 

Member, City of Franklin Development Services Advisory Commission 2018-2022 

TN Achieves Student Mentor 2018-2021 

Transit Leadership Academy Class of 2015 

 

E DUCAT ION  

Nashville Flight Training July 2017 – June 2022 

Commercial Single Engine Land and Instrument Airplane 

College of Wooster Aug 2010 – May 2014 

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science and Economics 

 

RE FEREN CE S  

Nathan Zipper – Chief Economic Development Officer 

Williamson, Inc. |   
 
Additional references available upon request 
 



 

PHANEL PETIT, MPA, PMP, CSM 
1045 N 107th St 
Lincoln, NE 68527 
Cell: 386-307-4629 
Email: phanel.petit@gmail.com 

 

EDUCATION: 
 

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University 
Daytona Beach, FL 
Bachelor of Science in Aviation Business 
Administration 
Completion Date: December 2003 
Concentration: General Management 
Minor: Computer Information Technology 
 
Daytona Beach Community College 
Daytona Beach, FL 
Associate of Science in Information Technology 
Completion Date: May 2007 
 
NOVA Southeastern University 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 
Master of Public Administration 
Completion Date: December 2008 
 

Project Management Professional (PMP)® 
Project Management Institute 
Issued Jun 2021 Expires Jun 2030 
Credential ID Certification Number 3017882 
See credential 
 
Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM®) 
Scrum Alliance 
Issued Nov 2019  Expires Nov 2030 
Credential ID 001015960 
See credential 
 

 

 

EXPERIENCE: 

Information Technology Portfolio Manager / IT Manager 
October 2019 – Present 
State of Nebraska Department of Transportation 

• Implemented Project Portfolio Management Office (PPMO) at the Nebraska Department of 
Transportation (NDOT). 

• Provide leadership in developing IT project plans and managing diverse professional and 
technical staff. 

• Manage a group of IT leaders. 
• Set strategic direction for projects and ensured consistent, successful execution aligned with 

organizational strategies. 
• Developed and enforced standards and methodologies to improve project performance. 

mailto:phanel.petit@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/redir/redirect?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ecredly%2Ecom%2Fbadges%2F868179e6-dd44-4373-b607-3718747a9b0b%3Fsource%3Dlinked_in_profile&urlhash=__Sf&trk=public_profile_certification-title
https://www.linkedin.com/company/projectmanagementinstitute?trk=public_profile_profile-section-card_subtitle-click
https://www.linkedin.com/redir/redirect?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ecredly%2Ecom%2Fbadges%2F868179e6-dd44-4373-b607-3718747a9b0b%3Fsource%3Dlinked_in_profile&urlhash=__Sf&trk=public_profile_see-credential
https://www.linkedin.com/redir/redirect?url=http%3A%2F%2Fbcert%2Eme%2Fsmhtvcqvl&urlhash=cEGZ&trk=public_profile_certification-title
https://www.linkedin.com/company/scrum-alliance?trk=public_profile_profile-section-card_subtitle-click
https://www.linkedin.com/redir/redirect?url=http%3A%2F%2Fbcert%2Eme%2Fsmhtvcqvl&urlhash=cEGZ&trk=public_profile_see-credential
Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



• Oversee highly complex IT projects within NDOT, advising on feasibility and technology 
selection. 

• Manage and motivate cross-functional teams, emphasizing customer satisfaction. 
• Supervise unit supervisors, communicate expectations, and ensure task completion. 
• Continuously assessed risks, implemented change management, and managed IT Quality 

Assurance practices. 
• Handle and negotiate contracting procedures for IT contractors in coordination with the OCIO. 
• Demonstrated organizational, time management, budget management, and transportation 

expertise. 
 

Chief Executive Officer / Owner 
November 2019 – Present 
NAOSSOFT LLC  

• Initiated and oversaw the establishment of multiple companies under the NAOSSOFT umbrella, 
showcasing versatility and business acumen. Proven ability to conceptualize, launch, and 
manage successful start-ups in diverse industries. 

• Start-Up Management: Successfully managed all facets of start-ups, from inception to ongoing 
operations, encompassing marketing, resource management, and strategic planning. 

• Company Portfolio: Launched and operated diverse entities including: 
Naos Trip (Travel Startup): Pioneered the development and management of a travel startup, 
implementing innovative strategies to penetrate the competitive travel industry. 

• Petit Domicile (Long- and Short-Term Stay): Directed the creation and operation of Petit 
Domicile, a venture specializing in long and short-term accommodation solutions. 

• Strategic Leadership: Provide visionary leadership and strategic direction for NAOSSOFT LLC and 
its subsidiary ventures. 

• Resource Management: Oversee resource allocation, budgeting, and financial planning to 
ensure optimal operational efficiency and sustained growth. 

• Marketing and Branding: Develop and implement comprehensive marketing strategies for each 
venture, driving brand awareness and market penetration. 

• Operations Oversight: Direct day-to-day operations, ensuring compliance with industry 
standards and regulatory requirements. 
Innovation and Growth: Drive innovation and identify opportunities for business expansion, 
fostering a culture of continuous improvement. 
 
 

DHHS Administrator II / Health Informatics Supervisor 
August 2019 – October 2019 
State of Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 

• Led Medicaid and Long-Term Care staff in managing health care delivery services. 
• Provided ongoing support and supervision, including hiring, training, monitoring, and evaluating 

staff. 
• Established a collaborative environment with performance measures and leadership in health 

informatics. 
• Managed MLTC information technology projects, meeting federal deadlines and documentation 

requirements. 



• Coordinated with Information Services & Technology (IS&T) and managed healthcare projects 
using PMBOK®. 

• Ensured compliance with patient information regulations and communicated effectively with 
stakeholders. 

 

Lead Project Manager / Business Analyst & Testing Team Supervisor 
Feb 2015 – August 2019 
State of Nebraska Department of Labor 

• Implemented and led the new IT Project Management Office (PMO). 
• Managed all agency IT projects, reporting directly to the Director of Administrative Services. 
• Developed project management policies and standards, addressing goals, dependencies, 

resources, and security. 
• Conducted cross-functional project management, business process support, and coordination. 
• Integrated financial controls for project portfolio management and automated key business 

processes. 
• Communicated metrics, evaluated performance, and cost, and built multi-year transformation 

roadmaps. 
• Standardized performance metrics, automated reporting, and tracked project health. 
• Managed a team, coordinated work efforts, prepared project/work plans, and mentored and 

trained staff. 

 
IT Systems Analyst & Project Lead 
August 2014 to February 2015 
State of Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services 

• Led staff in implementing, maintaining, and training of the Netsmart AVATAR computer 
software system. 

• Applied structured analysis, methodologies, and design principles for AVATAR system 
development. 

• Designed, implemented, and monitored the testing process for the AVATAR system. 
• Provided technical assistance/instructions to AVATAR users and coordinated project-related 

audits. 
• Created and maintained training materials and implemented standardized processes for 

improvement. 

 

Staff Business Analyst / Product Owner 
March 2013 – August 2014 
Southwest Florida Water Management District 

• Coordinated and managed activities related to the deployment, configuration, and usage of 
systems. 

• Oversaw multiple applications and systems projects, managing consultants, contractors, and 
developers. 



• Conducted research, analysis, and advised management on operational systems and 
organizational processes. 

• Reviewed and analyzed forms, reports, and performance indicators, recommending solutions 
and improvements. 

• Designed, evaluated, recommended, and approved changes to forms, reports, and systems. 

 

Business Analyst / Customer Support Agent / Product Owner 
June 2011 – December 2012 
Trax USA Corp – Aviation Maintenance Management Software 

• Oversaw the maintenance, support, and upgrade of existing software applications. 
• Served as a lead on multiple million-dollar projects for airlines software improvements. 
• Acted as a liaison between the Software Development Department and Customers. 
• Identified, researched, and resolved technical problems with the software, ensuring timely 

resolutions. 
• Conducted training, software testing, and collaborated with both independent and group 

settings. 
 
 
Airport Operations Agent & Business Enterprise (DBE) Coordinator 
June 2006 – November 2009 
County of Volusia – Daytona Beach International Airport 
 

• Monitored and coordinated airport functional areas, responding to emergencies, and 
maintaining wildlife programs. 

• Served as the DBE Coordinator, certifying and assisting disadvantaged businesses. 
• Designed and implemented database systems for TSA Threat Analysis, Airport keys, and 

Training. 

 

Manager 
March 2004 -- November 2005 
Racetrac Petroleum Inc. Palm Coast, FL 

• Led, coached, and mentored a staff of 20 employees. 
• Managed store operations, ensuring customer satisfaction and overseeing various tasks. 
• Implemented computer-generated task lists and a schedule database system. 

 
Aviation Technician I / Intern 
April 2000 - September 2000 
Pacific Scientific Aerospace Miami, FL 

• Performed inspection, overhaul, and repair on aircraft fire extinguishers and oxygen supply. 
• Completed FAA paperwork and data entry. 

 



Hiring Manager 
West Michigan Airport Authority 
Holland, MI 

Dear Hiring Manager, 

I am excited to apply for the Airport Manager position at the West Michigan Regional Airport. With 
over a decade of experience in operational management, stakeholder collaboration, and strategic 
planning, I bring a proven ability to lead daily operations, manage budgets, and foster relationships 
that align with organizational and community goals. The opportunity to contribute to the mission of 
the West Michigan Airport Authority by supporting both business and community-focused 
initiatives deeply resonates with my professional expertise and aspirations. 

In my current role as IT Manager at viastore Systems, I have directed daily operations for a 
multinational organization, ensuring compliance with internal policies and external regulations 
while driving efficiency. My responsibilities include managing vendor relationships, developing and 
presenting monthly performance reports, and overseeing large-scale initiatives such as 
infrastructure improvements and resource optimization. These experiences have honed my ability 
to make swift operational assessments and implement effective solutions—skills essential for the 
Airport Manager role. 

As an independent IT consultant, I successfully coordinated grant-funded initiatives, prepared 
detailed applications, and managed project budgets while delivering tailored operational strategies 
to meet client needs. My experience collaborating with diverse stakeholders, including government 
entities and private organizations, has equipped me with the interpersonal and communication 
skills necessary to foster strong partnerships with tenants, businesses, and the broader 
community. 

The West Michigan Airport Authority’s focus on supporting regional industries and promoting 
community engagement aligns with my values of service and innovation. I am eager to bring my 
organizational expertise and commitment to operational excellence to ensure the West Michigan 
Regional Airport continues to thrive as a vital resource for the region. 

Based on my skills and experience, my salary requirement is $100,000 per year. I believe this is a 
fair and competitive figure that reflects the value I can bring to the role and the Authority. 

Thank you for considering my application. I would welcome the opportunity to discuss how my 
experience and leadership can contribute to the continued success of the West Michigan Airport 
Authority. Please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 
Sean Marcucci 



 

Sean Marcucci 
 

 

Marcucci.sean@gmail.com                 (248) 894-2077                    https://www.linkedin.com/in/sean-marcucci/ 
 

 

OBJECTIVE 
 
Proven leader with over a decade of experience in operational management, stakeholder collaboration, 
and strategic planning. Adept at overseeing daily operations, managing budgets, and fostering 
relationships with diverse stakeholders to drive organizational success. Dedicated to maintaining 
compliance with local, state, and federal regulations while implementing long-term strategies to enhance 
business and community outcomes. 
 

EXPERIENCE 
 
July 2021 - Present  
IT Manager, viastore Systems  

• Directed daily operations for a multinational organization, ensuring smooth functionality and 
compliance with internal and external standards. 

• Collaborated with senior leadership and cross-functional teams to identify operational needs 
and develop scalable solutions aligned with organizational goals. 

• Managed vendor relationships, budgets, and capital expenditures, ensuring efficient resource 
allocation and adherence to financial objectives. 

• Created and presented monthly operational reports, including performance metrics, to 
executive leadership. 

• Spearheaded organization-wide initiatives, including the implementation of standardized 
processes and infrastructure improvements. 

August 2019 -  July 2021 
IT Consultant, Independent Contractor  

• Delivered operational consulting services to clients, including strategic roadmap development, 
project implementation, and compliance management. 

• Acted as a primary liaison between clients and technology teams to ensure seamless execution of 
operational improvements. 

• Supported grant-funded initiatives by preparing applications, managing budgets, and providing 
detailed reports to stakeholders. 

• Provided training and guidance to teams, fostering expertise and ensuring alignment with 
operational standards. 

 
July 2016 – August 2019  
It Technician, Attendance On Demand  

• Managed day-to-day technical operations for a mid-sized organization, ensuring system reliability 
and compliance with regulatory requirements. 

• Created and maintained documentation for processes, ensuring consistency and efficiency across 
operations. 

mailto:Marcucci.sean@gmail.com
Leanne Schaeffer
Highlight



 

• Provided operational support during organizational transitions, minimizing disruption and 
maintaining high service levels. 

 
 

 

CERTIFICATIONS 
 
Certified Teams Administrator, Microsoft 
Certified Salesforce Administrator, Salesforce 
ITIL 4 Foundations, Axelos 

 
 

KEY SKILLS 
 

• Leadership & Collaboration: Extensive experience leading teams, coordinating with stakeholders, 
and building strong community relationships. 

• Operational Management: Skilled in overseeing daily operations, managing budgets, and ensuring 
compliance with industry regulations. 

• Grant Management: Experienced in preparing, applying for, and managing grant-funded projects, 
including reporting and compliance. 

• Strategic Planning: Proven ability to develop long-term operational strategies that align with business 
and community objectives. 

• Compliance Expertise: Knowledgeable in local, state, and federal regulations, ensuring adherence 
across operational processes. 























Firms should demonstrate their reputation with other airports, by providing at least three 

airport references within the State of Michigan. Additional information may be requested from 

the top selected firm or firms. Interviews may be conducted at the discretion of the Sponsor. 

Projects are anticipated to be initiated between 2026-2031 (5-year period). Projects are 

expected to be completed over several years and funded in full or in part with funds and/or 

multiple grants from the Federal Aviation Administration, State of Michigan, and/or local 

sources. The selected firm will be subject to all state and federal requirements. 

Questions may be directed to: Airport Authority Interim Manager James Storey, (P) 616-848-

9767; j.storey@wmraa.org. 

2 


	WMRA - Board Packet - v3
	WMRA - Board Packet - v2
	WMRA - Board Packet
	Adam Marymee Cover Letter (1)
	Adam Marymee Resume (1)
	AirportManager-LudemaCover
	AirportManager-LudemaResume_Redacted
	Blaise Sharkey resume (1)
	Douglas Miller WMRA Cover letter
	Douglas Miller_WMRA_Airport Manager resume_Redacted
	Emily-Teall-Resume-2024.09
	Geddy Whalen Cover Letter_Redacted
	Geddy Whalen Resume
	Jim Storey cover letter - airport director
	Jim Storey-Resume-12-2024 (1)
	Justin Thompson Resume_Redacted

	0227_001 (1)

	WMRA - Kylie Griffin - Resume
	WMRA - Board Packet - v3
	WMRA - Board Packet - v2
	Mark Lynn West Michigan Regional Airport Resume (1)
	EDUCATION

	Matthew Neyens Resume
	WORK EXPERIENCE
	Airport Operations Manager – Construction Liaison
	Denver International Airport - Airside Operations

	Assistant Airport Operations Manager
	Denver International Airport - Airside Operations

	Airport Operations Representative
	Denver International Airport - Communication Center


	SKILLS
	HONOR AWARDS
	CERTIFICATES
	EDUCATION: Western Michigan University
	Bachelor of Science in Aviation Science and Administration


	Nick Biniker Cover Letter KBIV
	Nick Biniker Resume_Redacted
	Phanel Petit Resume
	Project Management Professional (PMP)®
	Project Management Institute

	Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM®)
	Scrum Alliance


	Sean Marcucci Cover Letter
	Sean Marcucci Resume
	Sean Marcucci
	Objective
	EXPERIENCE

	IT Manager, viastore Systems
	IT Consultant, Independent Contractor
	It Technician, Attendance On Demand
	Certifications
	Certified Teams Administrator, Microsoft
	Certified Salesforce Administrator, Salesforce
	ITIL 4 Foundations, Axelos
	Key skills







